

WORLD SQUASH FEDERATION

2022 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING AND CONFERENCE

NOMINATION FORM FOR WSF EXECUTIVE BOARD ELECTIONS (2 x Vice-President)

WSF MEMBER FEDERATION: INDIA
On behalf of the above Full Member Federation of the World Squash Federation I, Cyrus Poncha being the duly authorised official, hereby nominate the person(s) below for the specified post(s) within the World Squash Federation:
VICE-PRESIDENT: DEBENDRANATH SARANGE VICE-PRESIDENT:
SIGNED: Cys Rec POSITION: SECRETARY GENERAL
DATE: 25/7/2022

Please note:

- i) Of the four Vice-Presidents on the WSF Executive Board at least one shall be of each gender Article 53.
- ii) Not more than two members of WSF Executive Board shall come from within the same WSF Region Article 55.
- iii) Nominations may only be made by Full Members of the WSF Article 32.1.
- iv) Nominations will only be accepted provided the following criteria are met by the closing date (01 August 2022)
 Article 31.
 - Nominations comply with notes (i), (ii) and (iii) above and conform to the <u>WSF Memorandum & Articles of Association</u>.
 - This form is completed in full and returned to the WSF (by email to wsf@worldsquash.org or post).
 - A statement, accompanies this form, signed by the nominee specifying:
 - His/Her willingness to stand for election Article 32.2.
 - He/She has no financial interest in the game of Squash. Or, if he/she does have such interests, setting out in full its nature and extent – Article 32.3.
 - His/Her confirmation that they will not have reached the age of 75 at 31 December 2022. Article 33.
 - His/Her agreement to stand down from the position of President, if held, of a Regional Squash Federation
 Article 35.10.
 - A statement (CV) is provided, of reasonable length, in support of his/her nomination, which will be circulated with the WSF AGM Agenda *Article 34.3.*

The closing date for return of this form, accompanied by the statements required in note iv) above, is **01 August 2022.**

Email: wsf@worldsquash.org (preferred method)

Post: WSF, 25 Russell Street, Hastings, United Kingdom TN34 1QU

Debendranath Sarangi, IAS (Retd) 14 West Mada Street, Srinagar Colony, Saidapet, Chennai – 600 015

World Squash Federation 25 Russell Street, Hastings, United Kingdom TN34 1QU

25th July 2022

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

I, Debendranath Sarangi, President of the Squash Rackets Federation of India and Vice President of World Squash Federation confirm the following:

I am writing to confirm that I am willing to stand for the election for the Vice President position at the World Squash Federation.

I am also writing to attest that I have no financial interest in the game of Squash now, nor do I intend to in the future.

I confirm that I will not have reached the age of 75 at 31 December 2022.

Kind Regards,

Debendranath Sarangi, IAS (Retd)

Debendranath Sarangi, IAS (Retd)

14 West Mada Street, Srinagar Colony, Saidapet Chennai – 600 015 Phone: +91 44 2235 1104. Mobile: +91 98410 39253 E-mail: debendranaths@yahoo.com

Curriculum Vitae

Name: Debendranath Sarangi

Date of Birth: January 1, 1953

Education Qualifications:

- Acquired Masters in Political Science, Delhi University
- Acquired Masters in Arts and Masters in Science, University of Swansea, UK
- Qualified for the premier civil service of India, the Indian Administrative Service 1977

Work Experience:

- Retired from the highest civil service position of Chief Secretary of the Southern Indian state of Tamil Nadu in 2012 after a tenure of two years
- Has led a team of senior civil servants in running the administration of the state
- President of The Squash Rackets Federation of India, since 2015
- At present, Director on the Board of well-known TATA Group Company Voltas Ltd.
- Also, Chairman of a well-established, publicly listed Non-banking Finance Company, Shriram City Union Finance Company Ltd.
- Director on the Board of Southern Petrochemicals Industries Ltd and Tamil
 Nadu Petroproducts Ltd.

Sports:

Been an active sportsman at college and University. Currently plays at the club level.

Elected as Vice President of the World Squash Federation (2020-2022)

Elected as President of the Squash Rackets Federation of India (2015 – 2019) & 2019 – current

Elected as Vice President of the Asian Squash Federation (2017-2021)

Elected as Member of the Ethics Committee for the World Squash Federation Elected as Member of the Ethics Committee for the Olympic Council of Asia Chairman, Audit Committee, International Swimming Federation (FINA)

Key initiatives taken as President - Squash Rackets Federation of India:

IndiaSquashTv.com (online web streaming)

IPad Scoring System (digital match scoring)

Social media integration (digital media)

Organising Chairman of Asian & World Championships in 2017 & 2018

Background

35 years Indian Administrative Service (1977 Batch) Tamil Nadu cadre. Held senior positions including that of Chief Secretary. Retired on 31st December 2012. Served as Special Advisor to the Government for a brief period after retirement.

Highlights

Wide exposure in infrastructure sector spanning almost a decade. All through this period, the role has been one of policy making and implementation to the last detail. The segments covered are housing, transportation solutions with special emphasis on urban transportation, airport, seaport, and railway modernisation and management issues pertaining to the State Government, urban planning and urban infrastructure investment and SEZ promotion and investment through joint venture.

Expertise in regulatory mechanisms such as labour and factory laws, revenue rules and provisions regarding land acquisition and land little transfer, compensation fixation and arbitration, rehabilitation of the affected.

Sound knowledge of commercial tax viz: VAT administration and adjudication, Sound knowledge of environmental laws and rulings.

These expertise were gained over period of a decade through the role of top Administrator and Policy Maker. Have Unique experience of acting as the Chairman of the State Investment Agency viz: Tamil Nadu Industrial Development Corporation. Have handled plantation sector in its whole gamut as the Chairman of Tamil Nadu Tea Plantation Corporation which owns about 18000 hectares of plantation area in the Nilgiris and Anamalai Hills.

Successfully handled administration and finances of seven State Transportation Corporations as the Chairman spread throughout the State. All these experiences were effectively and successfully deployed in the capacity as the Chief Secretary to the State Government spanning almost two years.

Positions held during my career:

Chief Secretary to the Government of Tamil Nadu, Chennai

Chairman, Tamil Nadu Industrial Development Corporation (TIDCO), Chennai Chairman TITAN

Addl Chief Secretary to Government of Tamil Nadu, Department of Forest and Environment & Dept of Youth Affairs & Sports Chairman, Tamil Nadu Tea Plantation Corporation

Secretary / Principal Secretary to Government of Tamil Nadu & Departments of Transport, Revenue, Labour & Employment, Housing & Urban Development, Small Industries (Now called MSME)

Secretary, State Human Rights Commission, Chennai Commissioner of Commercial Taxes, Chennai

Chief Executive Officer, Madras Metropolitan Development Authority (now CMDA)

Additional Secretary to Government of Tamil Nadu, Department of Food, Civil Supplies and Co-operation

Training abroad (UK)
Collector, Cuddalore & Ramanathapuram Districts

Joint Secretary / Deputy Secretary to Government of Tamil Nadu & Public Works Department, Rural Development & Local Admn, Commercial Taxes, Religious Endowments

Deputy Commissioner / Assist Commissioner of Commercial Taxes, Tiruchirapalli, Pollachi Sub Collector, Erode

Under Training at Lal Bahadur Sashtri National Academy of Administration, Uttar Pradesh

Special Skills:

Result-oriented with committed leadership exhibited.